Davis & Elkins College

August 18, 1993

License Fee and Debt Collection Branch
Office of the Controller

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Re: Exemption from fee payment
Gentlemen:

As provided in 10 CFR 171.11, Davis & Elkins College respectfully
requests exemption from the fee associated with license #SNM-1987.,

32 grams (2 Curies), which is pending transfer to the US Department
of Energy for disposal. The college does not utilize this isotope
and has been awaiting instructions for its transfer.

Davis & Elkins College is a small private institution with very
limited fiscal resources. We believe that the fee $3,120 listed on
invoice #AM00349-93 dated 08/21/1993 was incorrect and should not
exceed §1,800 in any case.

We request exemption from this entire fee in order that these funds
may be used to transfer the isotope to the US Department of Energy.
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ffAbQOtﬁ Aﬁ”ﬁ;afton, Ph.D.
Vice President for Government Relations

cc: Mr. V. Metzler
Dr. 8.B. Roy
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100 Campus Drive, Elkins, West Virginia 26241-3996
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